From: Mariano, Michael

To: "Randall Hicks"; Martin, Ed

Cc: Spencer Cox; mbarrett@limerockresources.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "David Hamilton"; Elliott, April L.;
Smith, Jason; Fresquez, Monica

Subject: RE: Special Use Authorization Letter for Exploration (SUA-367) for integrity boring and Caliche exploration

Date: Monday, July 28, 2014 2:34:38 PM

Attachments: HA-0258-SUA-367 Map-Imagery 07282014.pdf

SUA-367 AuthorlLtr 07282014.pdf
SUA-367 ROE Letter 07282014.pdf

Spencer & Randall,

Here is the Special Use Authorization Letter for Exploration (SUA-367) on the NE4SE4 of Section 36,
T17S, R27E in Eddy County. The authorization covers exploration for Caliche as well as the integrity
borings requested for proposed Business Lease (BL-2133).

Before commencing with any plugging of the boreholes, please confirm proposed methodology with
Ed Martin here at SLO to ensure he is in agreement with the plugging.

Please contact the Grazing Lessee “Bogle LTD CO, LLC —575-734-5442" (GR-0124) as needed to
provide notice of this authorization. A Right of Entry Letter is being sent in the mail at this time, but
may not get there until after you begin, so please be sure to notify if you haven’t already.

Thanks,

Michael Mariano, Minerals Manager

NM State Land Office

310 Old Santa Fe Trail

P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Voice (505) 827-5750 / Fax (505) 827-4739
mmariano@slo.state.nm.us
www.nmstatelands.org

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 11:52 AM

To: Martin, Ed; Mariano, Michael

Cc: Spencer Cox; mbarrett@limerockresources.com; Jerry Sherrell; 'Erica Hart'; '‘Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD';
‘David Hamilton'

Subject: Lime Rock Special Use Permit - Drilling Tomorrow

All

The State Land Office is shipping the Special Use permit to us via email and to Lime Rock Houston via
regular mail today. We are good to go for the drilling. The permit will have stipulations regarding
the plugging of the boreholes. Our plan is this, pending SLO approval from Ed Martin.

1. The borings will be outside of the footprint of the pit. Thus, there will be no potential of
conduits caused by the borings beneath the lined pit.
2. The plugging protocol is as follows (for a 40-foot boring)
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State of New Mexico

Ray Powell, M..S., D.V.M. COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
COMMISSIONER Commissioner of Public Lands Phions (505) 827.5760
310 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL Wv;‘\’:, mstatelands.org
P.O. BOX 1148 ’ )
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148
July 28, 2014
Spencer Cox

Lime Rock Resources II-A, L.P.
1111 Bagby Street, Suite 4600
Houston, TX 77002

RE: Rule 5 Minerals - Special Use Authorization (Exploration) SUA-367

We are in receipt of your application and fees ($ 100.00 Application and $ 40.00 Acreage) requesting a
Rule 5 mineral Special Use Autharization (Exploration) for Sand and Gravel. The effective date of this
authorization is for a period of not to exceed 15 days. commencing on July 29, 2014 and ending on
August 13, 2014.

This Authorization (Right of Entry) letter is for the sole purpose of Exploring for Caliche, along with 2-6ea.
Borings (20-50 ft in depth) to determine the integrity of the geology in order to support the future business
lease for a proposed Frack Pond in Eddy County, New Mexico in the following location: (Please see
attached map)

NE4SE4, of Section 36, T17S, R27E - 40 acres
CONDITIONS OF USE

A. The issuance of this Exploration Authorization does not guarantee a mineral lease will be issued
for this property being explored, nor does it indicate a preference for a future mineral lease
issuance to the holder of the authorization by the Commissioner of Public Lands.

B. No refund of SUA application and royalty fees will occur after SUA approval letter is mailed.

C. Authorized party shall notify the State Land Office District Resource Manager by telephone at
least one business day prior to commencing any exploration activities.

D. No blading or widening of any two-track dirt roads that provides access to the Property is
permitted under this Authorization, except as necessary for the ingress and egress of required
vehicles.

E. No mining or removal of material for purposes other than testing is allowed under this
Authorization.

a. No sale of any material extracted from the Property is allowed under this Authorization.

F. Authorized party shall observe all federal, state and local laws and regulations applicable to the

Property.

Authorized party shall take all reasonable precautions to prevent and suppress forest, brush and

grass fires and prevent pollution of waters on or in the vicinity of the Property.

Authorized party shall not block or disrupt roads or trails commonly in use.

This Authorization is subject to any and all easements and rights-of-way previously granted and

now in force and affect.

Authorized party shall be responsible for repair and restitution for damage to any property

improvements as a result of activities related to this exploration.

K. Authorized party shail conduct exploration activities only if a state-permitted Archaeologist as per
the Cultural Properties Act, §18-6-5(0) is present on the permitted site. Authorized party shall
abide by the decisions of the permitted Archaeologist regarding prevention of damage to cultural
property sites. An archaeological report is to be submitted to State Land Office Cultural
Resources Specialist within fifteen (15) days of the expiration date of this Authorization. (An
archeologist is not required to be present as long as there are no surface disturbing activities
being performed).
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SURFACE RECLAMATION AND RESTORATION

A. Drilling, excavation and other surface disturbing activities shall be restricted to areas deemed to
have no archaeological significance.

B. Access to the Property shall be over existing roads. Reclamation of all roads shall conform to the
requirements of State Land Office Rule 20. No upgrading of the existing roads shall be done,
except as necessary for the ingress and egress of required vehicles.

C. All topsoil from the areas to be disturbed shall be stockpiled for use in reclamation.

D. Upon completion of the use and operations permitted by this Authorization, all disturbed sites
shall be re-contoured to approximate the original contours.

E. All material removed by excavation shall be replaced into the test holes, with the exception of an

adequate sample, on or before the expiration date of this Authorization.

All Bore-holes shall be plugged in accordance with SLO requirements.

The natural environmental conditions that exist contemporaneously with this grant shall be

preserved and protected. All applicable environmental laws and regulations shall be complied

with and such reclamation or corrective actions as may be necessary to conduct EXPLORATORY

EXCAVATION consistent with safe and sound environmental management principles and

practices shall be taken in order to protect the Property from any pollution, erosion or other

environmental degradation and to avoid diminishing the value of the Property for any future use.

®m

INDEMNITY

Authorized party shall save, hold harmless, indemnify and defend the State of New Mexico, the
Commissioner and Commissioner's employees, agents and contractors, in both their official and
individual capacities, from any and all liability, claims, losses, damages, or expenses of any character or
nature whatsoever, including but not limited to attorney's fees, court costs, loss of land value or use, third
party claims, penalties, or removal, remedial or restoration costs arising out of, or alleged to arise out of:

A. The operations or presence on the Property, or on adjacent or proximate state trust lands,
including those used to access the Property for the purposes of this Authorization, of Authorized
party or authorized party’s employees, agents, contractors or invitees;

B. The activities of third parties on the Property, or on adjacent or proximate state trust lands,
including those used to access the Property or other adjacent or proximate state trust [ands,
whether with or without Authorized party’s knowledge or consent;

C. Any Hazardous Materials located in, under, upon or otherwise affecting the Property or adjacent
or proximate state trust lands, regardless of their point of origin or date of contamination.

if you have any questions or concerns please contact Michael Mariano, Minerals Manager at 505-827-
5750 or Jason Smith, Minerals Specialist at (505) 827-5743.

Smcerely,

Ter Znell Director

Qil, Gas, and Minerals Division

TW/mm

cc:. Dana V. Strang, DRM Supervisor






State of New Mexico

Ray Powell, M..S., D.V.M. COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
COMMISSIONER Commissioner of Public Lands Phone (503) 275760
310 OLPI')OS'%I\(];(AII:ESTRAIL www.nmstatelands.org

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

July 28,2014

Bogle LTD Co, LLC
P.O. Box 460
Dexter, NM 88230

Re: Right Of Entry Granted To: Lime Rock Resources [I-A, L.P.
1111 Bagby Street, Suite 4600
Houston, TX 77002

Legal Description: NE4SE4, Sec. 36, T17S, R27E, Eddy County, NM

To Whom It May Concern:

The New Mexico State Land Office has issued Special Use Agreement number SUA-367 for the
above referenced lands for the exploration of Caliche. As the holder of this permit, Lime Rock
Resources II-A, L.P. may enter onto the lands to conduct operations that are necessary to explore
for Caliche material and conduct reclamation work as needed. This agreement was issued for 15
days from July 29, 2014 thru August 13, 2014.

According to State Land Office records, this tract of land is also leased to you under Grazing
Lease GR-0124. Per state statutes, the minerals lessee or his/her authorized agent is required to
mine and operate in a “workmanlike manner.” Prior to the issuance of this agreement, the
applicant has posted with the State Land Office a bond for performance of the agreement
provisions. The bond, posted in favor of the State of New Mexico, is for the benefit and
protection of any surface lessee, patentee or contract purchaser. The bond covers damage by
exploration activities to livestock, water, crops, or tangible improvements.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Michael Mariano, Minerals Manager, at
505-827-5750 or Jason Smith, Minerals Specialist at 505-827-5743.

Terry Warnell, Director
Oil, Gas, and Minerals Division

TR/mm

cc: Dana V. Strang, DRM Supervisor






5-feet of bentonite (chips or pellets) on the bottom of the boring
15+ feet of cuttings

5-feet of bentonite

10 feet of cuttings

5-feet surface cement grout with caliche cuttings
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| will be at the site right after noon. Thanks for all the various efforts.

Randall Hicks

RT Hicks Consultants
Office: 505-266-5004
Cell: 505-238-9515
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